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Mr, J. Edgar Hoover Director November 23,1963 N
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington,D,.C.

Dear Mr., Hoover,
Enclosed you will find a picture of former President Xennedy
taken on the day bsfore his death,

This pilcture was published in the Boston Travler and I thought
it a point of interest to point out one man in the picture who
is not smiling (everyone elss is) this man may be someone who
may have had something to do with the death of our late President.
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